
From: Chuck Emmett
To: Chuck Emmett
Subject: FLASH TRAFFIC 9-3: Status: Base Members and Others
Date: Monday, September 14, 2015 8:25:57 PM

Perch Base, United States Submariners

Flash Traffic
Number:       #9-03-2015   Date:      9/14/2015
Subject:        Status: Base Members and Others
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
I have been at the Pittsburgh convention this last week with
a bum computer. And, all the carrier pigeons died. But
here’s an update as best I have.

·      Dan DeMarte has double pneumonia and is (was) at
John C. Lincoln, North, Hospital, room 2-304. Get
further information has proved difficult.

·      George Crider is back to the extended care facility after
kicking back from his latest setback. Something tough
about old sonarmen.

·      Walt Blomgren’s liver tumor, while malignant, appears
to be a slow growing form that should respond to
radiation; starting soon. Walt is home.

·      Howard Doyle’s wife Daleen fell Saturday night and
broke her hip. After a full replacement Sunday, Daleen
is expected to be out of the hospital this week.

That all I have now. Sorry for the delay and any errors.
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